
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 7/25/2013 4:02:54 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re:|'Redacted 

I think we'll need a workshop on this.

Materials

On Jul 25, 2013, at 3:37 PM, "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ 1 @,pge.com> wrote:

I am still in the process of conducting research into this issue, but I thought you 
would want to be apprised of some of my initial findings. I hope you are not of 
Russian heritage....

http://rt.com/news/mutation-men-russia-science-531/

http://www.ukapoloqetics.net/07/fallingspermcounts.htm

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: Re: Reclacted jviaterials

And don't forget the sperm crisis.

On Jul 25, 2013, at 3:19 PM, "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ 1 @,pge.com> 
wrote:

Thanks Paul. We will follow-up on this issue.

SB GT&S 0757522
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From: Clarion, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:12 PM 
To: Jacobson. Erik B (ReqRel)
Subject: Redacted Materials

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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